
NEXTFOUR SOLUTIONS OY                                                                  
Voimakatu 18 
20520 Turku 
FINLAND 

 
30th of August 2021 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD  21046 
 
Ref: FCC Class II permissive change for FCC ID: PD99260NG 
 
To whom it may concern: 
 
Nextfour Solutions Oy hereby requests a Permissive Change Class II for module approval FCC ID: 
PD99260NG, new FCC ID: 2AYT7-9260.  
 
Changes filed under this application: 

• Addition of equivalent antenna: same type, less gain and similar in- and out-of-band 
characteristics 

• Module is being used in different host 

• Colocation with cellular transmitter 
 
The module itself including all RF portions remains unchanged. Field strength and/or RF Output 
readings remained the same or are lower than the originally approved product. 
 
 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
 
Ville Keskilohko 
R&D Manager 
Nextfour Solutions Oy 
Voimakatu 18 
20520 Turku 
FINLAND 
Tel. +358 50 516 5322 


